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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Mission Statement

To be the No. 1 automobile company in Pakistan

& To assume leadership role in the technological advancement of the industry and to achieve
the highest level of quantitative indigenization.

¢ To offer high value, economical and qualitative solutions to address the commuting needs

of a diverse range of customers.

# To seek longterm and good relations with our suppliers and dealers with fair, honest and
mutually profitable dealings,

# To be a totally customer oriented company and to achieve Total Customer Satisfaction.

# o create a work environment, which motivates recognizes and rewards achievements at all

levels of the organization.

& To produce environment friendly vehicles.

& To be a contributing corporate citizen for the betterment of society, and to exhibit a socially
responsible behavior,
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of Dewan Farooque
Motors Limited ("DFML" or "the Company") will be held on Thursday, October 2%, 2015, af 11:00
a.m. at Dewan Cement Limited Factory Site, at Deh Dhando, Dhabeji, District Malir, Karachi,
Pﬂkis’rlcm; to transact the following businesses upon recitation from Holy Qur'aan and other religious
recitals:

Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the preceding Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Thursday, October 30, 2014;

2. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the annual audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2015, together with the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon;

3. To appoint the Statutory Auditors' of the Company for the ensuing year, and to fix their
remuneration;

4. To consider any other business with the permission of the Chair.
Special Business:

1. To consider and approve short term loans/ advances to certain associated companies in
compliance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

By order of the Board
/.

Muhammad Naeem Uddin Malik
Karachi: October 1, 2015 Company Secretary

"Statement under Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, concerning
the Special Business, is attached alongwith the Notice circulated to the members
of the Company, and is deemed an integral part hereof"

NOTES:

| The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed for the period from October 22,
2015 to October 29, 2015 (both days inclusive).

2. Members are requested to immediately notify change in their addresses, if any, at our Shares
Registrar / Transfer Agent BMF Consultants Pakistan (Private) Limited, located at Anum Estate
Building, Room No. 310 & 311, 3rd Floor, 49, Darul Aman Society, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal,
adjacent to Baloch Colony Bridge, Karachi, Pakistan.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

3. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies, in order to be effective,
must be received by the Company at the above said address, not less than 48 hours before
the meeting.

4. CDC Account holders will further have to observe the following guidelines, as laid down in
Circular 01 dated Januvary 20, 2000, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan:

a) For Attending Meeting:

] In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder, and/or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations,
shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original National Identity Card (CNIC),
or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

i} In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney, alongwith the
specimen signature of the nominee, shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier] at
the time of meeting.

b) For Appointing Proxies:

i} In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder, and/or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations,
shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.

i Two persons, whose names, addresses, and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form,
shall witness the proxy.

iii) Aftested copies of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and proxy shall be furnished
alongwith the proxy form,

iv] - The proxy shall produce his/her eriginal CNIC or original passport at the time of the meefing.

vl In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney, alongwith the
specimen signature of the nominee, shall be produced [unless it has been provided earlier)
along with the proxy form to the Company.
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Statement Under Clause (B) of Sub-section (1) of
Section 160 of The Companies Ordinance, 1984

This statement is annexed as an integral part of the Notice of the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of Dewan
Farooque Motors Limited ("the Company” or "DFML"] to be held on Thursday, October 29, 2015 at Dewan Cement
Factory Site, at Deh Dhando, Dhabeji, District Malir, Karachi, Pakistan; and sefs out the material facts coneerning
the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and approve renewal of the sanctioned limits of short term loans/advances fo certain associated
companies in compliance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

SR & DESCRIPTION LOANS AND ADVANCES

Dewan Motors (Private) Limited | Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited

g | Totol lnvestment appreved Rs, 59.659 million Re. £79.325 million
bl | Amount of investment made fo-daote Re. 59.659 million fs. 679,325 million
| | Reasonsfor not having made complete M A M/ A

investment so far where resolution
required it to be implemented in
specitied Hime; and

dl | Material change in the financial June 2014 June 2012
shatements of ossociated compaonies

since date of the resclution passed for

ippru'xul of investment in such

Compony
gl | Farnings/|loss) per share [7.80 (2.01) _
fl Shareholders’ equity 163 807 [1.767.281) L
gl | Totol Assets 874.551 803,178
h | Breakup Value ] 16,38 82,58 |
RENEWAL IN PREVIOUS LIMITS REQUESTED |.E: Sancrioned Sanctioned

Rs. 59.659 millon  Rs 679.325 million

In this regard, the following reselution is proposed to be passed, with or without modification, as a "SPECIAL
RESOLUTION":

"RESOLVED THAT, the company, in accordance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, Clause 111 (X) of the Memorandum of Association and the terms and conditions
hereby approved in the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby
authorized and empowered to renew and reduce the sanctioned limits for short term loans and
advances sought for approval in the previous general meeting in respect of following associated |
companies: |

LOANS /ADVANCES

Borrowing Companies: (Rupees in Million)
Dewan Motors (Private) Limited 59.659
Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited 679.325

The renewal of the limits shall be for a period of one year and shall be renewable in the next
general meeting for further period of one year."
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors of Dewan Farooque Motors Limited is pleased to present its annual report
along with the Company's audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015 and
welcomes you to the 17th Annual General Meeting.

Financial Overview

The summary of financial performance for the year, along with the comparative figures of financial
year 2015 is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
June 30, 2015  June 30, 2014

Gross Sales 65,154 1,195,574
Gross (loss) (132,746) (54,987)
Operating (loss) (222,919) (183,761)
Net (loss) after tax (159,009) (115,428)

Year under review:

Overall automobile sales in the passenger car and LCV segment for FY 15 has shown a significant
growth of 32% when compared with fhéﬁus’r year, the total units sold being 178,790. The introduction
of new models in the passenger car segment coupled with the reduction in the car financing rates
and the sale under 'Apna Rozgar Scheme' launched by the Government of Punjab are the main
factors behind the growth. With the improvement in Pakistan's economy it is expected that the
automobile sales vo?umes will turther improve. The new Auto Policy and the exchange rate parity
will, however, play a significant role in the growth.

Due to non availability of banking lines, the production activity of the Company during the year
remained suspended resulfing in unabsorbed fixed and other cost which ultimately contributed to
the financial loss of the Company. The company is operating under tough conditions due to the
aforesaid reason and making best endeavors to survive. The details of overdue loans from the banks
and other financial institutions/leasing companies have been disclosed in the notes to the accounts,
To overcome the current financial situation the Company is taking various countermeasures and has
taken up the matter with the banks. The proposal for re-profiling of Company's debts is expected
to be completed in the near future and the operations of the Company will be normalized.

The Auditors have qualified the report due to significance of the matter as referred in Para [a) and
[b) of the Auditors Report. The Management has explained the status of the matter in respective
notes to the financial statements. The Management is fully confident that the company would be
able to finalize the financial restructuring with the lenders and will come out of current situation.

We humbly and gratefully bow our heads before Almighty Allah, the most Gracious and most

Merciful, who has rewarded and blessed your Company with His Innumerable bounties in these
difficult times.

IF YE GIVE THANKS, | WILL GIVE YOU MORE (AL-QURAN)
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Corporate and financial reporting framework:

+  The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015, prepared by the management of
the company, present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash How and
changes in equity;

«  Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained;

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2015 and accounting estimates are based on reasonable
and prudent judgment;

. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements and departure there from, if any, has been adequately
disclosed in the financial statements;

«  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored:

«  The Management has explained their views in detail regarding the going concern ability of
the company in note 1.1 and non provisioning of mark up in note 23 of the annexed financial
statements,;

«  There has been no material departure from the best practice of the corporate governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchange of Pakistan;

+  Summarized key operating and financial data of last six years is enclosed with the report;

. All taxes have been paid and nothing is outstanding, except as disclosed in note 16 of the
annexed audited financial statement;

«  The fair value of the Provident Fund's Investment as at June 30, 2015 was Rs.64.4272 (201 4:
Rs.55.235) million;

«  The Board of Directors comprises of individuals with diversified knowledge who endeavor to
contribute fowards the aim of the Company with the best of their abilities. During the year
five meetings of the Board were held. The aftendance of directors was as follows;

NAME OF DIRECTOR NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

Dewan Mohammad Yousul Farooqui
Dewan Abdul Bagi Faroequi

Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui

Mr. Haroon Igbal

Mr. Aziz-ul-Haogue

Mr. Waseem-ul-Haq Ansari

Mr. Syed Muhammad Anwar

Lh B Lnoln L RO LD
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

leave of absence was granted to directors who could not attend Board meetings.

The audit committee comprises of three directors, ene of them is an independent director and two
are non-executive directors. During the year four meeting were held, members' attendance in these
meeting is as under:

Name of Director No. of meetings attended
Mr. Aziz-ul-Haque 4
Mr. Haroon Igbal 4
Mr. Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui 4

During the year one meeting of the human rescurce & remuneration committee was held, members'
attendance in these meeting is as under:

Name of Director No. of meetings attended

Mr. Haroon Igbal I
Dewan Muhammad Yousut Farooqui I
Mr. Aziz-ul-Hagque I

Auditors:

The present Auditors M/s. Feroze Sharif Tariq & Co. (Chartered Accountants) have retired and offers
themselves for re-appointment.

The Board of Directors on recommendation of the Audit committee has recommended the re-
appointment of M/s. Feroze Sharif Tarig & Co. [Chartered Accountants).

Loss per share
The Loss per Share is Rs. 1.46.
Dividend

Due to accumulated losses and the circumstances explained above, the directors have not recommended
dividend for the year.

Pattern of Shareholding:
The Pattern of Shareholding of the Company as at June 30, 2015 is included in the Annual Report.
Trading in Company Shares

None of the Directors, Executives, and their spouses and minor children have traded in the shares
of the Company during the year.

Vote of Thanks:

On behalf of the Board, | thank you, the valued sharehclders, Federal and Provincial Governments
and their functionaries, banks, development financial institutions, leasing companies, dealers, vendors
and customers for their continued support and patronage.

The Board would also like to appreciate the valuable services, loyalty and efforts rendered by the
executives, staff members and workers of the Company, during the year under review.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 |09
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Conclusion:

In conclusion, we bow, beg and pray to Almighty Allah, Rahman-oRahim, in the name of his beloved
Prophet, Muhammad, peace be upon him, for continued showering of His blessing, guidance,
strength, health and prosperity to us, our Company, country and nation and also pray to Almighty
Allah to bestow peace, harmony, brotherhood and unity in true Islamic spirit to whole of Muslim
Ummah, Ameen, Summa Ameen.

LO-MY LORD IS INDEED HEARER OF PRAYER (AL-QURAN)

Under / By Authority of Board of Directors

BT

DEWAN MOHAMMAD YOUSUF FAROOQUI
Chief Executive

Karachi: September 29, 2015
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Key Operating and Financial Data
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Statement Of Compliance with The Code Of Corporate Governance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

The statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance ("CCG")
contained in Regulation No 35 of listing regulation of Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock
Exchanges, for rﬁe purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed
company is managed in compliance with the best practices o?corporqle governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the board includes One
Independent Director, Four Non-Executive Directors and Two Executive Directors of the Company.

2. The condition of maximum number of seven directorships to be held by a director in listed
companies as per clause ii of the CCG will be applicable affer election of next Board of Directors
of the Company .

3. All the resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, @ DFl or an NBFI or, being a member
of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

No casual vacaney occurred on the Board during this period.

4. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supperting policies and
pTGCEdUrES.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material fransactions
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
of the CEO, other executive and non-executive directors have beern taken by the board/ shareholders.

7. The meefings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by the
director elected by the board for this purpose and the board met at least once in every quarter.
Written notices of the board meetings, c:ﬂ:ung with agenda and working papers were circulated
at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded
and circulated.

8. In accordance with the criteria specified on clause (i} of CCG, some directors are exempted
from the requirement of directors' training program and except one rest of the Directors are
qualified under the directors training program.

9. There was no change in the position of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit
during the year.

10.The Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the
CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

1 1. The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO betore approval
of the board.

12.The director, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other
than the disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

13.The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of CCG.

14.The board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members of whom one is an
independent directar, who is also the Chairman and two members are non-executive directors.

15.The meetinc?s of the audit committee were held af least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the company and as required by CCG. The terms of reference of
the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

16.The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises of three members of
whom one is an independent director, one is an executive director and one is a non-executive
director and the Chairman of the committee is a non-executive director.

17.The board has set up an effective internal audit function. The staffs are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company.

18.The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given o satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the partners of
the firm, their spouses and minor children 30 not hold shares of the company and that the firm
and all its pariners are in compliance with International Federation Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on code of ethics are adopted by the ICAP.

19.The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regara.

20.The closed period, prior to the announcement of interim /final results, and business decisions,
which may materially effect the market price of company's securities, was determined and
intimated to directors, employees and stock exchangel(s).

21.Material / price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants af
once through stock exchangels).

23. We confirm that all the other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied
with.

DT cf e L 4
Dewan Mohammad Yousuf Farooqui Haroon Igbal
Chief Executive Director

Karachi: September 29, 2015
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FEROTE SHARIF TARIOQ & CO.

FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO. FEROZE SHARIE TARY
A4-MNf4, BLOCK 6, P.E.C.H.5,
KARACH] 75400
Voioe:  {+9221) 3454080

{+9221) 34522734
Facimile: | +9221) 34540891
E-mail:  fstc.cad@gmail.com

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES
OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Dewan Farooque Motors Limited
['the Company’) to comply with the Listing Regulations of the respective Stock Exchanges, where
the company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the 'Code of Corporate Governance' is that of the Board of
Directors of the company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent, where such compliance can
be objectively verified, whether the 'Statement of Compliance' reflects the status of the company's
compliance with the provisions of the 'Code of Corporate Governance' and report if it does not
and to highlight any compliance with the requirements of the code. A review is limited primarily
to inquiries a?rhe company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach, We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ Statement on internal
Control covers all risks and contrals or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
confrals, the company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The code requires the Company to place before the Audit committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit committee, place before the Board of Directors for their consideration and approval
its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on term equivalent to
those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transaction which are not executed at arm's length
price recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required
and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the audit committee. We have not
carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken
at arm's length price or not.

Following instances of Non-compliances with the requirements of the Code were observed which
are not stated in the Statement of Compliance.

a) Chairman of the company has been elected from executive directors, furthermore he also holds
position of Chief Executive officer, Whereas code requires that chairman shall be elected from non-
executive directors and chairman and Chief Executive Officer shall not be the same person;

bl The board includes one independent director, whereas in our opinion he does not meet the criteria
of independence due to his cross director ship in other group companies.

A Member Firm of Mohammed Hossain & Co.-Certified Public Accountants-USA
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FEROZE SHARIF TAR’Q & CO' FEROZE SHARIF TARIQ & CO.

Chartered Accountants
4-pifq, BLOCK 6, PECH.S,
KARACH] 75400

Vinge: (45227 3454008491

(+9221) 34522734
Facimila: (+9221) 3454089
Femail:  fsto.cag@email .com

c]  The chairman of Audit committee is not an independent director due to the reason reflect in para
(b) above.

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non compliance, nothing has come to our
aftention which causes us to believe that the 'Statement of Compliance’ does not appropriately
reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained

in the Code of Corporate Governance, as applicable to the Company for the year ended June
30, 2015,

r LR 4 »
Place: Karachi (CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
Date: September 29, 2015

A Member Furm of .";’fuhammud Hossain & Co-Certified Public Accountants-USA
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FEROZE SHARIF TARIOQ & CO.

FER OZE SHARIF TA RIQ &' CO- Chartered Accountants
d-pif4, BLOCK 6, P.ELC.H.S,
KARACHI 75400
Woice [+9221) 34540891

[+9221) 34522734
Facimile: (+9221) 345340891
E-mail:  fste.ca@pmail .com

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Dewan Farooque Motors Limited, os af June 30,
2015 and related Profit and Loss account, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement
and Statement of Changes in Equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended,
and we staie that, we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

it is the responsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control,
and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the a proved accounting standards
and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is fo express an opinion
on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as,
evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our oudit provides o
reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

al  The financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2015 as disclosed in note 1.1
io the financial Statements reflect loss affer taxation of Rs. 159.009 (2014: Rs.115.428 ] million
and as of that date it has accumulated losses of Rs. 3.307 (2014: Rs.3.349) billion which resulted
in net capital deficiency of Rs, 2.220 (2014: Rs.2.262) billion and its current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by Rs, 3.476 (2014: Rs.3.605) billion and tofal assets by Rs. 2.198 | 2014:
Rs.2.241] billion without providing the markup as refer in below para [b]. The operations of the
company were closed from November 2010 to August 2013 and reclose since March 2014 due
to working capital constraints. Furthermare, the company has been unable to ensure timely repayments
of debts owing to financial institutions due to liquidity problems and short term finance g:ciliﬂes have
expired and not been renewed by banks. Following course, certain lenders have gone into lifigation
for repayment of liabilities through attachment and sale of company's hypothecated / mortgaged
properfies as disclosed in note 18.4 to the financial Statements. These conditions lead us to believe
that the going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial Statements is inappropriate;
consequently the assets and liabilities should have been stated at their realizable and setflement
amounts respectively.

bl The company has not made provision of markup for the year amounting fo Rs. 742.728 (2014: Rs.

741.072) million [refer note 23) on account of restructuring proposal offered to the lenders as

described in note 1.1 to the financial statements. Non-provisioning of markup is based on management's
hope that the restructuring proposal will be accepied b lenders in the proposed manner. In our
oFﬂnion, since the proposal has not been accepted by rﬁe lenders so far and the lenders, instead
of accepting the restructuring proposal, have preferred filing suits against the company, therefore
the provision of markup shoﬂcrbe made in these financial statements. Had the provision of markup
been made in the financial statements, the loss after taxation for the year would have been higher
by Rs.742.728 million and markup payable would have been higher and shareholders' equity would
have been lower by Rs.4.079 b[lﬁon (2014: Rs. 3.337 billion).

A Member Firm of Mohammed Hossain & Co-Certified Public Accountanis-USA
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FEROZE SHARIF TARIO & CO.

FEROZE SHARI'F TARIQ & CO' Chartered Accountants
4-Mf4, BLOCK b, PECHS,
KARMCHI 75400
Wionce: [+9221) 34540891

(+9221) 34522734
Facimite: (+9221) 314340891
F-mail:  fsto.cad@gmail . com

c| in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984;

d) in our opinion:

i]  the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn
up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books
O?Gt:ccunr and are further in accordance with the accounting policies consistently applied:

i} the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business: and

i} the business conducied, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were
in accordance with the objects of the Company;

e} in our opinion, and to the best of cur information and according to the exp|0n0’rions given fo us,
because of the significance of the matters discussed in para |(a) ?urther coupled with the effects of
the matter discussed in para (b) above, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, statement of
Comprehensive income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity together with the
notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and, do not give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in
the manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at June 30, 2015 and of the loss its Comprehensive income, Cash flows and
Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and

i In our opinion, "no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance 1980".

f-u.-r}g_ Tkm';f 'TwC v,

Place: KARACHI CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Dated: September 29, 2015 Audit Engogement Partner: Mohammad Torig

A Member Firm of Mohammed Hossain & Co -Certified Public Accountants-LISA
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%%;’»YD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

Balance Sheet

As At June 30, 2015 Note June 30 f:f:iﬁ.%c!
2015 2014

ST PRI 11 ) Ee—
ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Praperty, Flant and Equipment 3 1,241,244 1,328,587
Lang-term deposits (with leasing companies) 36,000 34,000

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores ond spares 4 66,333 71,235 |
Stock-intrade 5 89,0465 143,390
Trade debts - considered gaod 22,259 24,405
Shart term loans 1o associated undertakings - considered good & 738,984 738,984
Advences, deposits, prepayments and other receivables: considered Good 7 750,109 G93.090
Investmant i 406,110 204,729
Taxation - net o 18,921 17,285
Zash and bank balances 19 122,202 129,990
2,213,983 2,023,118
TOTAL ASSETS 3,491,227 5387705
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share Capital
Authorized
120,000,000 (201 4; 120,000,000] Crdinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,200,000 1,200,000 _
Issued, subscribed and poidup 11 1,087,353 1,087,353
Reserves (3,307,060) [3.34%.432)
(2,219,707) (2,262.079)
NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long ferm loans - secured 12 -
Liabilifies against assets subject to linonce leose 13 . ;
Leng ferm security deposits 16,700 14,700
Deferred Liabilitizs | 4 4,527 4,527
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loan from director 15 -.-]ﬁ,l'ilﬂ [ 24 499 |
ltade ang ofher poyables 14 2,292.117 2,242 666
Short term finances-secured 17 2,141,569 2. 141549
Current moturity of leng term loans 1,179,429 1,179,429
Current maturity of liabilifies ogainst assets subject to finonce lease 13 40,394 40,394
5,689,707 5,628,557
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 18
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,491,227 3,387,705

The annexed notes from 1 e 36 form an integral part of theze financial statements.
gral p

R 4

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf Farooqui Haroon Igbal
Chief Executive Directar
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Restated
Note June 30, June 30,
2015 2014
---------- {Rs. in '000)----------
GROSS SALES 19 65,154 1,195,574
Sales tax 2493 | 173,435
Commission and discounis 1,500 | 35,160
12 10,993 208,795
MNET SALES 54,161 BETTY
Costaf sales 1% 186,907 1,041 766
GROSS (LOSS) (132,746) 54,987
Distribufion expenses 20 53,643 &4, 138
Adminishalion and general expenses 21 36,530 &2 636
OPERATING (LOSS) (222,919) 183,751
OTHER INCOME 2 70,769 101,842
(152,150) [81.919)
Finance cost 23 [ a2 18,224
Provision for obsalesence / slow maving stocks 6717
Pravision for absolesence / slaw moving stores and spares - 5,084
6,859 23,290
{LOS5) BEFORE TAXATION (159,009) 105,209
TAXATION 24 - 10219
MNET [LO55) AFTER TAXATION (159,009 [115,428)
Basic (loss| per share (Rupaes) 25 148 11.08)
Diluted (loss) per shore {Rupees| 245 (1.46) 11.0&)

The annexed naotes frem 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statemants.

e = 49

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf Farcoqui Haroon Igbal
Chief Executive Director
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f.;.«;.f'f?YD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY
T

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Restated
June 30, June 30,
2015 2014

ST T T T 111+ ) —

{Lass) for the year (159.,009) [1135,428]

Other comprehensive income / (loss):

Available for sale financial assets:

Changes in fair velue 201,381 12,8565
Tatal comprehensive profit £ (loss) for the year 42,372 (102,563)
The annesed notes friom | 1o 36 farm an integral port of these financisl stotements

ol e 4

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf F;rﬂﬂqui Haroon Igbal
Chief Executive Directar
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Loss| before toxation

Add / (less) - Depreciation
Gain on disposal of fixed assets
Financial charges

Decrease in stores & spares

Dacrease in stock in frode

Decrease in rode debis

Decrease / (Increass| in advances, deposits, pre-payments &
cther receivablas

Decrease in long term lease deposits

Incrense / (Decrease) in frade, sther payables and borrawings

|Decrease) in lang term security deposits

Tax (paid|

Finanzial charges (paid)

Gratuity [paid)

Net cash flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Copital expenditure incurred

Short term loans (recovered from| associated undertakings
Markup received on short term loans to ossociated undertakings
Sole Proceeds of fixed ossets

MNet cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan provided by directar

Finance Lease repayments
Met cash flow from financing activities

MET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD

MNote June 30, June 30,
2015 2014

Rt | T TIIR 11 ) E—

(159,009) (105,209
96,655 106,544
(1,549) (38
| 142 | | 18,226 |
95,248 124 734
(63,761) 19,525
4,902 | | 3.487 |
54,325 467,415
2,146 3.597
(57,017) 47,264
- 3,175
49,451 371,533
- (1,000
(1,628) (4,725
(142) (18,224
i | (23]
52,037 149 679
{11,724) 169,154
(9,726) |788)
- 13,935
. 2571
1,963 232 |
(7,763) | 6,850
11,699 =
- (1,240
11,699 (1,740
(7,788) 184,764
(2,011,579) (2,196.343)
24 (2,019,367) (2,011,579

The annexed notes fram 1 to 34 form an integral port of these financial statemants

e

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf F;:lronqui
Chief Executive

£y

Haroon Igbal
Directar
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Eig_}?*YD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

o

Fip

Statement Of Changes In Equity

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Share Capital Reserves
Issued ;
o Unappropriated Total Total
suhscr!bed (loss) Reserves
and paid-up

Balance as at July 01, 2013- Reported | OB7 353 13,246 849) 3246 869  [2,159,514)
Totol Comprehensive (loss| for the year- Restated : (102,563 102,383 |102,363|
Balance as at June 30, 2014- Restated JB?GSB |3,34?.432] [3,3&?.&32} [?_.Qﬁi.ﬂ?ﬂ
Balance as at July 01, 2014 1,087,353 (4,349 432 (3,349.432) (2,262,079
Total Comprehensive profit for the year . 42,372 42,372 42,372
Balance as at June 30, 2015 1,087 353 {3,307 060} IS,SQF,G%Q] 2,219,707)

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 ferm an integral part of these financial statements.

it 2

Dewan Mohammad Yousuf Farcoqui Harocon Igbal
Chief Executive Director
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Dewan Farcoque Motors Limited was incorporated in Pakistan on December 28, 1998 as a
public limited company. The shares of the company are quoted on all the stock exchanges in
Pakistan. The registered office of the Company is situated at 7th floor, Block 'A', Finance and
Trade Centre, Off - Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, while its manufacturing facilities is situated at
lilianabad, Budhu Talpur, Distric Sajawal, Sindh.

The Company has entered into separate technical license / collaboration agreements with
Hyundai Motor Company, Kerea and KIA Motors Corporation, Korea. The principal activity
DE{The Company is the assembly, progressive manufacturing and sales of Hyundai and KIA
vehicles in Pakistan.

The Company commenced commercial preduction through the interim facility from January 01,
2000, The main facility came into commercial operation from January 01, 2001,

1.1 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The company has incurred a Loss affer taxation of Rs. 159.009 million during the year
ended June 30, 2015. As of that date it has accumulated losses of Rs.3.307 billion and
its current liabilities exceeded its current asset by Rs. 3.476 billion. Furthermore, cumulatively
the company has not provided markup on its borrowings from banks and financial institutions
amounting to Rs.4.079 billion. The working capital constraints resulted in closure of
production activities leading to gross loss situation. The Company has suspended its
production from November 2010 till August 2013 and again closed the production since
March 2014 . Further, the company has been unable to ensure timely repayments of debts
owing to financial institutions due to liquidity problems and the short term facilities have
not been renewed by banks/financial institutions. Following course the lenders have gone
into litigations for repayment of liabilities through attachment and sale of Company's
hypothecated /mortgaged properties as disclosed in note 18 4 to the financial statements.
TKE restructuring perDSGF submitted by the company to lenders is in the process of
negotiation and is expected to be approved in near future. These conditions indicates the
existance of material uncertainity, which may cast significant doubt about company ability
to continue as going concern.

These financial statements have been prepared on going concern assumption because the
above conditions are temporary and would reverse. The management is confident that the
outcome will be positive as the company is negotiating reprofiling of the debt with all the
lenders and is expected to be Finc:?ized in due course. Accordingly, the company has
approached its lenders for the restructuring of its entire debt in the ?::ﬁ(owing manner:

a)  All the debt obligations of the company be converted into interest bearing long term loan
in proportion to their respective current exposures;
b) Principal to be repaid in 10 years inclusive of 1 vear grace period.

c) Mark-up payable as on December 31, 2008 to be frozen and paid quarterly over a period
of three years commencing after 3 months from the restructuring date.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

The management believes that the restructuring proposal presented is workable and would
enable the company to service its debts. Theretore, the management is confident that the
proposal will be accepted by its lenders. Accordingly, these financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The si%niFicanr accounting Elczlicies applied in preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations

The Company has adopted the following revised standard, amendments and interpretation
of IFRSs which became effective for the current year:

IAS 19 - Employee Benefits - (Amendment] - Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

IAS 32 - Financial Instruments : Presentation - (Amendment] -Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

IAS 36 - Impairment of Assets - [Amendment]-Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets

IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - (Amendment] - Novation
of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

Improvements to Accounting Standards Issued by the I1ASB

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement - Scope of paragraph 52 [portfolic exception)

IAS16  Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets — Revaluation methed
rop{:}rﬂonme restatement of accumulated depreciari{m / amortization

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures - Key management personnel

The adoption of the above amendments, revisions, improvements to accounting standards
and interpretations did not have any effect on the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved Dccounringl
standards as applicable in Pakistan with the exception of departure of [FRS as mentione
in note 23 to the financial statements, for which the management concludes that provisioning
of markup [note 23] would conflict with the objective of financial statements. Approved
accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified unger the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 provision of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance,
1984. In case requirement differ, the provisions of and directives of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

2.3 Standards and amendments to approved accounting standards that are
not yet effective

The following revised standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates
mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Standard or Interpretation Effective date [n:cwnﬁn%mperinds
beginning on or after)

IFRS 10 - Consoclidated Financial Statements 01-Jan-15
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements,

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

and |AS 27 Separate Financial Statements -

Investment Entities [Amendment) Ol-Jan-15
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements,

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and

|AS 27 Separate Financial Statements - Investment

Entities: Applying the Consclidation Exception {Amendment) Ol-Jan-16
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and

1AS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale

or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment] 01Jan-16
IFRS 11 - loint Arrangements Ol1-Jan-15
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for

Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation [Amendment) O0lJan-16
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Olan-15
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement Ol-Jan-15
IAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements -

Disclosure Initiative (Amendment) Ol-Jan-16

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38
intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable Method of

Depreciation and Amortization [Amendment) 0lJan-16
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 41

Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment] Ol-dan-16
IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements - Equity Method

in Separate Financial Statements (Amendment] Ol-Jan-16

The Compcnr expects that the adoption of the above revisions and amendments of the
standards will not materially affect the Company's financial statements except as disclosed
in notes to the financials Statements in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above, the fc::lic:wing‘;~| new standards have been issued by IASB which
are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

IASB Effective date (accounting

Standard periods beginning on or after)
IFES @ — Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement Ol-Jan-18
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01lldan-16
IFES 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers Oldan-18

2.4 Basis of preparation

These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except that
investments classified as Available for sale are remeasured, after initial recognition, at fair
value through equity.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended lune 30, 2015

2.4.1 Accounting estimates adjustments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
require management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires management to exercise judgment
in application of the company's accounting policies. The estimates and associated assumpfions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed fo be reasonable
under the circumstances. These estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis.
Revisions fo accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the perioc?of revision and future periods if the
revision affects bath current cmtijfufure periods.

Significant accounting estimates and areas where judgments were exercised by management
in the application of accounting policies in the financial statements are as follows:

i, Useful lives of Property, Plant and equipment note 2.5 and 3.1)
ii. Provision for doubtful trade debts [note 2.9)

iii. Income taxes |note 2.12 and 24|

iv. Classification and valuation of investments {note 2.6 and 8)

v. Provision for Slow moving stores and spares (notes 2.7 and 4]
vi. Provision for Slow moving stock in trade (notes 2.8 and 5)

2.5 Tangible fixed assets

Property Plant and Equipment
Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except for freehold land and capital
work in progress which are stated at cost. Cost of certain fixed assets and capital work in
progress comprise of historical cost and the cost of borrowings during construction / erecfion
period in respect of specific loans / borrowings.

Depreciation is charged to income using the reducing balance method whereby the cost of
an asset is written off over its estimated useful life. The rates of depreciation are stated in note
3.1 to the accounts. Depreciation is charged in propartion to the use of assets in the respective
year.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and
adjusted , if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred whereas major
renewals and improvements are capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets are included in income currently.
Capital work-in-progress
All expenditures connected to the specific assets incurred during installation and construction

period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets
as and when assets are available for use.

521 ANNUAL REPORT 2015 Tt Daimwi osbi i = o 1 S i e v seysis = S




DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Leased

Assets held under finance leases are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The
outstanding obligations under finance leases less financial charges allocated to future periods
are shown as a liability. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
costs so as o achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The finance charge
is charged to profit and loss account and is included under finance cost.

Depreciation is charged at the same rates as charged on company's owned assets.

2.6 Investment
The management determines the appropriate classification of the investments, in accordance
with the IFRSs, at the time of purchase depending on the purpose for which the investments

are acquired and re-evaluate this classification on @ regular basis. The existing investment
of the company has been categorized as available for sale.

Available for sale investments are Eni’rit:”}tI recognized at cost being the fair value of the
consideration given including acquisition charges associated therewith.

After initial recognition, investment which are classified as available for sale are remeasured
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on available for sale investments are recognized
in equity fill the investment is sold or otherwise disposed off, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in income.

2.7 Stores and spares

These are valued at cost determined on weighted average basis. ltems in transit are valued
at cost comprising of invoice values plus other charges incurred thereon accumulated to the
balance sheet date.

2.8 Stock-in-trade

Raw materials and Components are valued at cost. Those in transit are stated at invoice price
plus other charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date. Cost is defermined on a moving
' average basis.

Work-in-process is valued at material cost consisting of CKD kits, local vendor parts and
| consumables.

CBU (finished goods] in hand are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on moving average basis.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less cost necessary to make sale.

2.9 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are re-::c}Hc_;nized and carried at original invoice amount.
Those considered irrecoverable are written o

doubtful.

and provision is made against those considered

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 |27




-
&,%;%YD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2.10 Staff retirement benefits

The company upto December 31, 2003, was operating an un-funded gratuity scheme for its
employees. Provision was made accordingly in the financial statements to cover obligations
under the scheme. The Company has fully provided for the liability under the gratuity scheme
as of December 31, 2003.

Effective from January 1, 2004, the company has, in place of gratuity scheme, established
a recognized provident fund scheme for its permanent employees. Equal contributions are
being made in respect thereof by company and employees in accordance with the terms of
scheme.

2.11 Long term loans / Borrowings

long term loans/ Borrowings are initially recognized af cost. After initial recognition same
are measured at original recorded amount less principal repayments thereof.

2.12 Taxation
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of faxation after
taking info account tax rebates and credits available, if any, or one percent of turnover or
Alternate Corporate Tax whichever is higher. Alternate Corporate Tax is calculated in accordance
with the provisions of Section 113C of Income Tax Ordinance.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assels are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is na longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply :I
to the period when the assets is realized or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates that have |
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

2.13 Trade and other payables

Liability for trade and other amounts payable, are carried at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received.

2.14 Warranty obligations

These are accounted for on the basis of claims lodged on the company.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30 2015

2.15 Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on
the date of transaction. All monefary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date except for liabilities covered
under forward exchange contracts, if any, which are translated at the contracted rates.
Exchange differences on foreign currency translations are included in income along with any
related hedge effects.

2.16 Borrowing costs
Borrowing Costs are recognized initially in fair value net of transaction costs incurred.

Borrowing cost directly attributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their
infended use, are added to the cost of those assets unfil such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged fo income in the period
in which they are incurred.

2.17 Financial instruments
2.17.1 Financial assets
2.17.1.1 Classification

The management determines the appropriate classification of its financial assets in
accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 39 [IAS 39
"Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” at ﬁe time of purchase of
financial assets and re-evaluates this classification on a regular basis. The financial
assets of the company are categorized as follows:

a) At fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit
from short term fluctuations in prices are classified as "financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss' category,

| b) Loans and receivables

These are non-derivatives financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. The company's loans and receivables
comprise of frade debts, loan and advances, deposits, cash and bank balances
and other receivables in the balance sheet.

c) Held to maturity

These are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
with the company having pesitive intent and ability to hold to maturity.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

d) Available for sale

Financial assets infended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may
be sold in response fo needs for liquidity or changes in equity prices, are classified
as 'available for sale'. Available for sale financial instruments are those non-
derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale or are not
classified as (a) loans and receivables [b] held to maturity (c) financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

2.17.1.2Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at the time the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are initially recognized af
fair value plus transaction costs except for financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initil:ﬁ]l;.,r
recognized af fair value and transaction costs associated with these financial assets
are taken directly to the profit and loss account.

2.17.1.3 Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are valued as follows:

a) 'Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss' & 'available
for sale’

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' are marked to market using
the closing market rates and are carried on the balance sheet at fair value. Net
gains Un(?]c:sses arising on changes in fair values of these financial assets are
taken to the profit and ]gc:ss account in the period in which these arise.

b) 'Loans and receivables' & 'held to maturity’

Lloans and receivables and held to maturity financial assets are carried at
amortized cost,

2.17.1.4lmpairment

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence
that @ financial asset is impaired. Impairment loss on all financial assets is recognized
in the profit and loss account. In arriving at the provision in respect of any diminution
in long-term financial assets, consideration is given only if there is a permanent
impairment in the value of the financial assets.

2.17.1.5 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the financial statements, when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to seftle on a net basis, or realize the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2.17.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

2,17.3 Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised at the time when the company loses control of the
contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial liabilities are derecognised
at the time when ’rheg' are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gain or loss on derecognition of
financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to the profit and loss account.
2.18 Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Company's assets except for inventaries and deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in
order to defermine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Impairment losses are recognized
as expense in profit and loss account,
2.19 Revenue recognition
Sales are recognized as revenue when goods are invoiced fo customers.
Return on bank deposits are on an accrual basis.
Markup on loan to associated undertaking is recognized on an accrual basis.
Agency commission is recognized when shipments are made by the principal.
Unrealized gains / loss arising on re-measurement of investments classified as "financial assets
at fair value though "profit or loss" are included in the profit and loss account in the period

in which these arize.

Realised capital gains / loss on sale of invesiments are recognized in the profit and loss
account at the time of sale.

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of the
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and at banks and short
term finances. The cash and cash equivalents are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value.

2.21 Related Party transactions and transfer pricing

The Cc:mfcmy enters info transactions with reloted parties on an arm's length basis. Royalty
and fee tor technical services are accounted for at the rates mentioned in the respective

agreements, duly registered with the State Bank of Pakistan.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

2.22 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has present obligation, legal or constructive,
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

2.23 Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements only when the company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and the company intends either to seftle on a net basis or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultanecusly.

2.24 Dividends distribution and transfer between reserves

Dividends declared and transfers between reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet
date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognized in the financial statements
in the year in which such dividends are approved / transfers are made.

2.25 Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented
in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

2.26 Segment Reporting

The Company uses management approach for segment reporting, under which segment
information is required to be presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes. Operating segments have been determined and presented in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The company has
determined operating segments on the basis of business activities i.e. manufacturing and
trading activities. Segment assets have not been disclosed in these financial statements as
these are not reported to the chief operating decision-maker on a regular basis.

Note June 30, June 30,

2015 2014
3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT = === (Rs. in '000)------
COperating fixed ossets 3.1 1,241,244 ; 587

1,241,244
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

3.1 The statement of the operating fixed assets is as follows:

I Fongibl ku : 3 : I Tangible oy P—

"‘l‘u::'d luildirml-:bzz:lr:; r::%::: ! Vehicles :q?:f:.m sub total | | hentand v..u:t..| Subs fatal ! ._hhl l

............................. LT Tt L [ 1 e e e e
As at July 01,2014
Cosl 7B0A3 1 136347 1 51T 244 165,150 299,358 3708 3.283.211 A0 D00 A0C000 3262211
Accumidiled depresanon AR 030 10A4 FI5 |04 FBY 257 B3R 55 790 | 9BA, 171 AR 433 48,4373 2034424
Met book value _?E.'@J 53 3.:.3]'2; 432 509 60,341 41,57 31,781 1207070 31,587 31 5467 | 328,587
Yoor ended June 30, 2015
Cprarangg red ook voius FEOAT a5 317 432 500 60,351 41517 31,281 | 297000 31547 30587 | .26, 547
Acddtnng Q734 Qs R |
Disposals
el 2392 2392 7397
Accumuloted depacialion - 1978 L7 — 1,978
Tramifor 414 414 A14
Co 3
Beoumulotsd depeecialion -
Depreciation far tha vear 37631 43291 e g,402 3,124 #3493 3,157 3,157 655
Clasmng net book volue o ] :'s n-'i‘-!:-!_‘\'.- BR324 34,325 AL 427 2B, 1585 1,212 334 ___2R.410 EBATR A4 242
As at June 30, 20015 o
Coad FAOIY 1136347 1317 244 185150 3De490 BLOB1 3290 545 EOL000 B 0 3370 545
#Accurmulated depreciation S15481 1 IZE004 110825 284,263 58926 2,077 711 51590 5 2, 12%:30]
et book vk 78,013 620566 389228  SA3zh 43437 FH155 171263 20410 28410
Deprocioticn rate % par annum 5% 0% 1% 20% 0% 0% 20
As ot July 01,2013 )
Tasl FEOAX 1 136347 15172447 145150 245.5E1 #4791 3 749 151 BOO0D 35230 115,230 31,364181
Accumudaled depreconan ddBadl 1038645 F308F 2IQTIF 52,137 | B56,445 44925 AT 7R A3 BRA 1229 341
Mer book volue Wél‘}?.ﬁsﬁ AH0 S a7 B 44 Bas F4 4551302 T0e _35_:_-}‘-5 FRE) 42333 | 435040
Year ended June 30, 2014 )
Opening net book volue TEO33  aH7 686 A0 58w 67,048 44 Bad 34,455 1192707 35,075 7 RLB 42311 1435040
Addihana 2484 288 283
Disposals
Crat T 457 I 257 757
Accumiilaned fapracialios 1260 | 240 | 260
Feanstsr EE e Loy
oz 35,230 15230 [B5230 ps2ae
Becurubated degreciation IBFS3 28753 x 28 7RI 2B 531
" EATT EA P 7 e T T b —

Depreciation for the year T4, 349 AR 090 4707 P hEY 1460 102255 1.508 73 4280 106 544
Clasirg net bock value 78011 653317 32509 4046l 41517 31763 1397000 11567 31,567 1,328,967
As ot June 30, 2014 - '
Cenl FE0AT 1 136347 1517244 145130 299355 47 OBl 3,283,211 A0 000 000 3363211
Accumulobed depreciation ABI.030 1 0B4.TI5 104 TES 257 439 55,708 1 9Es, 191 AR 437 49 431 2034424
e baok value 78033 451317 432509 60,381 41517 31283 1294026 31367 11,567 1,328,587
Dlapesiation sale % ges araum 5% 10% 10% _20"’-'@ (¥ I-I-"._ % o

3.1.1 The above assets are mortgaged with the Financial Institutions /Banks as disclosed in note no
18.4 and the note 1.1 to the financial Statements.
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Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

3.2 Depreciation charge for the period has been allocated as follows:

Cost of goods manufactured

Distribution expenses

Administration and general expenses

Note

191

21

June 30, June 30,

2015 2014
-=====(Rs. in '000)------
83,991 92,586
4,544 5,008
8,120 8,950
96,655 106,544

3.3 Particulars of operating assets disposed off during the period are as follows:

Deur"ii.ﬂion Cost Awumuloted Book

Sale  Gain/

Depreciation Value Proceed  |[loss)

on
B Disposal
.................... T TR 111 R
Motor vehicles
Hyundai 3arire
Senirg 406 488 114 598 481
Senirg 406 4B8 RF: 595 481
Sanirn 564 507 57 48 &2
Motor Cyele 38 31 7 I’ oN
Malar Cycle 34 31 7 N
Mator Cycle 38 3l 7 1
Mater Cycle 38 3l 7 3E/ N
ator Cyele 35 28 7 35 28
hator Cyele 35 28 7 25
ator Cycle 3B 3 ? 3B A
Motor Cycle i} 28 7 35 28
Mator Cycle 35 pii Fi B 28
Merar Cyele 33 28 7 Kl
Miear Cycle 13 28 7 35 28
Metar Cycle KK 28 7 I8
Mhetar Cyele 15 28 7 a2
Mitar Cycle 35 7 B F
Metar Cycle 3 3 i Bl N
Malor Cyele 38 31 7 3k AN
Mator Cycle 35 a7 8 35 2
Total 2,392 1978 414 1,963 1,549

Mode of

Disposal

Company Palicy
Company Palicy
MNegaotafan

Comparny Palicy
Company Palicy
Compary Palicy
Compary Palicy
Company Policy
Campary Palicy
Company Policy
Campary Pedicy
Company Policy
Company Folicy
Compony Policy
Company Palicy
Company Palicy
Company Palicy
Company Policy
Company Palicy
Company Palicy

Parficulars of Buyers

Aadul Rashid Sheikh [Employvas|
Mahammad Laeeq (Emplayes)
Cisama Bin Hital

Faisa! [Emaloyes)

Malic Muhommad Yasin [Fmployes|
Shohid Mehmood [Emplayee|

A Hyssoin (Employee|

Kashit H. Shah [Employee]

Syed Ankeser Al Pakisioni [Employes|
Zio Ahmeo [Employes|

Abid Hussain [Employee|

Tahoor Mhmed [Employee|
Mukammad Shahzad Employee]
Muhammad Anwar [Employes|
Mohammod Ramzan Shahid (Employes)
Sohail John (Emplayes)

tMubammad Gazahi Baig [Employee|
Adnan Sofdar [Emphoyes)
Mohammad Ashar (Employeel

Shuja Uddin [Employee|
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

STORES AND SPARES

Stores
Spares

Less : Provision for ohsolesence / slow moving stocks

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Manufacturing stock
Row materials and components
Work-in-process
Finished goods

Trading stock

Spare parts

Less : Provision for obsolesence / slow moving stocks

SHORT TERM LOANS TO ASSOCIATED
UNDERTAKINGS - Considered good

Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited
Dewan Motars (Private) Limited

Note

Gl
6.1

Notes To The Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2015

June 30, June 30,

2015 2014
------ (Rs. in "000)------
20,427 | | 21,486 ‘
50,970 54,813
71,397 76,299
(5,064) (5,064)
66,333 71,235
144,225 144,225
17,932 64,889
162,157 209 114
28,869 29,520
191,026 238,634
(101,961) (95,244)
89,065 143,390
679,325 679,325
59,659 59,459

738,984 738,984

6.1 The company has charged markup on loans to associated undertakings carrying markup
@1% above the borrowing of the company. At the end of the period these loans carries
markup at the rate of 9.26% per annum.
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L e June 30, June 30,

2015 2014
7. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND 7' Ll B e
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances - Considered good
Suppliers and contractors R
Considered good - 1,996
Considered doubitful 181,467 181,467
181,467 183,463
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 181,467) | || (181,467)
- 1.996
Employees 57 1,885
Sales tox and custom duty 6,927 | | 14,414
6,984 18,295
Deposits S
Margin against letters of guarantees 2,050 | 2,050
Others 12,235 | 12,335 |
14,285 14,385
Other receivables
Insurance ‘ - : ‘
Markup on loans to associated undertakings (note &) | 728,840 L_Qéﬂrdm
728,840 660,410
750,109 693,090
8. INVESTMENT - AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Investment in Ordinary shares of
Dewan Cement Limited [DCL) - Related party
27,968,445 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
(2014:27 968,445 ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each) 279,685 270 485
Change in the fair value of investments 126,425 (74,956]
406,110 204,729
Market value (Rupees per share) 14.52 732
Percentage of equity held 7.19% 7.19%

8.1 The market price of related party's share wherein company has investment shows increasing
trend from the date of balance sheet to the date the financial statements were authorized
for issue. The market price of DCL's share as of September 29, 2015 (i.e. the date on
which the financial statements were authorised for issue) is Rs. 15.01 per share, thereby
increasing the market value of the investment by Rs.13.705 million.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

9. TAXATION

Income tax assessments of the company have been finalized upto and including the Tax year
2014 relating to income year ended June 30, 2014 and certain appeals for the Tax year
2008 , 2009 and 2010 are pending before the income tax appellate authorities.

10. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Note June 30, June 30,

2015 2014

------ (Rs. in '000)------
Cash in hand 599 675
Cash at banks in current accounts 10.1 121,603 129,315

122,202 129,990
10.1 One of the Company's current account has been blocked by the bank. The Company
has gone info litigation against this action of the bank demanding release of the blocked
amount. The matter is pending in the High Court of Sindh. Further, confirmation from
most of the banks are not received as the company is in litigation with banks.

11. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP-CAPITAL

June 30, June 30,
2015 2014 Note 2015 2014
(No of Sharesin’000)  eeea (Rs. in '000)------
105,065 105065 Ordinary shores of Bs. 10/~ each fully paid in cash 1,050,651 1,050,651
3,670 3,670 Ordinary shores of Rs.10/- each, issued as fully
____ paid bonus shares 36,702 36,702
108,735 108735 1,087,353 1,087,353
1.1 13,650,000 (2014: 13,650,000) shares are held by Related party
12. LONG TERM LOANS - secured
From banking companies and other financial institutions -
Allied Bank Limited - | 2.1 | 71,429 71,429
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - | 12.2 90,000 Q0,000
Mational Bank of Pakistan [2.3 62,500 62,500
NIB Bank [ formerly PICIC) 124 | 110,000 110,000
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited 12.5 82,500 82,500
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - |l 12.6 63,000 63,000
Summit Limited 12.7 700,000 | 700.000 |
1,179,429 1,179,429
Less:- Current portion shown under current liabilities 12.6 1,179,429 1,179,429
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

12.1 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 2.5% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average rate of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set at the last business
day before the installment date for the immediately preceding installment. Presently markup
on the finance works out to 14.51% [ 2014 : 14.51 %) per annum.

The loan was rescheduled during the year and is to be paid in seven equal monthly installments
commencing from June 29, 2008 and ending on December 31, 2008,

This loan is secured by way of parri passu charge over all present and future fixed assets
including land, building, plant and machinery of the Company.

12.2 The loan carries mark up at the base rc:’reglus 3.00% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set on the last day of preceding
quarter. %resenﬂy markup on the finance works out to 15.01% (2014: 15.01%] per annum.

The loan is repayable in ten equal semi annual installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing from January 26, 2006 and ending on October 26, 2010

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu hypothecation charge and equitable mortgage over
fixed assets of the company.

12.3 The finance carries mark up at the base rate plus 2.50% per annum. Base rate has been
defined as average rate of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set on the
last dc:gr of preceging quarter. Presently markup on the finance works out to 14.51% (2014:
14.51%) per annum,

The loan was repayable in eight equal quarterly installments commencing from January 13,
2006 and ending on October 13, 200

The loan was secured by First Pari Passu charge over plant and machinery and equitable
mortgage over land and building of the company.

12.4 The finance carries mark up at the base rate plus 4.00 % per annum. Base rate has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last business day at the beginnin
of each quarterly period. Presently markup on the finance works out to 16.01% (2014: 16.@?
%) per annum.

The finance is repayable in 'rwenlg equal quarterly installments commencing from March 30,
2006 and ending on December 30, 201

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over all the present and future fixed assets of
the company.

12.5 The finance carries mark up at the base rate \:dus 2.50% per annum. Base rate has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last day of preceding semi annual
period. Presently markup on the finance works outto 14.51 % (2014 : 14.51 %) per annum,

The finance has been rescheduled and is to be paid in thirty three equal monthly installments
commencing from August 31, 2008 and ending on April 30, 2011.

The finance is secured by first charge over fixed assets of the company by way of hypothecation
of plant and machinery and equitable mortgage of land and building of the company.
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

12,6 The loan carries mark UP at the base rate plus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
t

12.7

12.8

12.9

as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR, Base rate will be set first time on date of

disbursement and subsequently on January st and July 1st. Presently markup on the finance
works out to 15.01 % (2014: 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is reFuyﬂhle in ten equal half yec:rl{ installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing from August 14,2007 and ending on February 14, 2012.

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

The loan carries mark up at the base ratecglus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be reset on bi-annual basis ie.

on January st and July 1st every year. Presently markup on the finance works out to 15.01
% (2014: 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is repayable through monthly installments within five years including one year grace
period, markup shall continuously be paid on calendar quarter basis during grace period.

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs. 1,179,429 million. Banks/financial
institutions has filed suit in the High Court of gindh U/s 9 of Financial Institutions (Recovery
of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 for recovery through sale of company's assets. The company
is defending these cases. The outcome is qui’re% and it is expected that it will be in favour
of company os fully disclosed in note no. 18.4 to the financial Statements.

Since H'ae Company is in litigation with banks, comfirmation from most of them have not been
received .

13. LIABILITY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
June 30, June 30,
2015 2014
--=--=(Rs. in '000)---=--
Opening Balance 40,394 41,634
Payments - (1,240)
Current portion shown under current liabilities (40,394) [4(],3?_{}_
June 30,2015 June 30, 2014
Minimum lease Present Minimum lease Present
Payments Value Poyments Value
Mot later than one year 41,162 40,394 42,402 41,634
Later than one year - . -
41,162 40,394 42,402 41,634
Payment T : (1,240 (1,240
41,162 40,394 41,162 40,394
Financial charges (768) - (768)
40,394 40,394 40,394 40,394
Current portion shown

under current liabilities 13.1 (40,394) (40,394) (40,394) {40,394

13.1 This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs. 40.394 millian.
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Far The Year Ended June 30, 2015

14. DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred taxation

Staft grotuity

14.1 Deferred Taxation
Credit balance arising due to:
Accelerated tax depreciation allowances

less: Debit balance arising due to;

Grc:’ruiIPJ
Carry forward tax losses and others

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asset not recognized

14.2 Staff gratuity

Balance at the beginning of the period
Less: Payments made during the period

15. LOAN FROM DIRECTOR

Note June 30, June 30,
2015 2014
------ (Rs. in '000)------
14.1 -
14.2 4,527 4 527

220,805 242,641

1,494 ‘ 1539
1,117,082 | 1,238,826
1,118,576 1,240,365
(897,771) (997,724
897,771 997,724

4,527 4,552
R - A
4,527 4,527

The loan is unsecured and interest free. These will be paid as and when convenient fo the
company. There is no fixed schedule and tenure for repayment of these loans. Owing to the
uncertainties regarding remaining tenure of these loans and future cash flows, the amortised
cost cannot be ascertained and accordingly these loans have been carried at historical cost.

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors
Trade creditors

Accrued liabilities
Accrued expenses

Payable to provident fund

Unclaimed dividend

Sales tax payable

16.1 General Disclosures
Size of fund
Cost of investments
Fair value of investments
Percentage of investments
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2,129,811 2,129,137

160,490 110,292

161 - 715

1,815 1815

R R

2,292,117 2,242,666
(Unaudited)

64,422 56,126

64,342 55,332

14.1.] 64,422 55,235

100% 99%




DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

3.1

As at July 07,2014

Cosl

A

muloiad dapeecalion
Mt book valus

Year ended June 30, 2015
Opanirg net book value
Adililiong

Disposals

Cont

Accumudaled deprecichan
Transker

Cosl

Agpumuloied depeecialion
Déprecialion far tha wear
Claging nes book value
As ot June 30, 2015
Caat

Accumuialed deprecianan

Het baok, value

Daprecation male % ger annom

As ab July 01,2013
(]

Acrumulated deareciation
et bk, yoloe

Year ended June 30, 2014
Cpering ret book ves
Additians

Disposals

Cas

Azoimulated degraciction
Transfar

Casl

Accumulaled depreciation
Blapraation lor e yeor
Clesang ren baak volue
As ot June 30, 2014
Casr

Accumuabed daprwn;,- an

Mer baok value

Deprecatan mle % gee armom

3.1.1 The above assets are mortgaged with the Financial Institutions /Banks as disclosed in note no
18.4 and the note 1.1 to the financial Statements.

The statement of the operating fixed assets is as follows:

— Tongible - = Tanglbie - loased [
| Furniture | | I
|Frmm hold | o Plant and | Office |0 j| | Phont ond | b | Taotal
i . g wildings much_l i‘i::::v. | Wehicles !h'ui'“"_m . total | mmh“,.rl Wahicles | Sub tota
B R U R TP PSIUUSPNSN | 1 USSR 1 1. | SO b
FEO33 1134347 1517244 Va5 50 299358 EF.CA1 3781211 BOLO00 BDOOC 3383
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

3.2 Depreciation charge for the period has been allocated as follows:
Note June 30, June 30,

2015 2014

------(Rs. in "000)------
Cost of goods manufactured 19.1 83,991 92 586
Distribution expenses 20 4,544 5,008
Administration and general expenses 21 8,120 8,950
96,655 106,544

3.3 Particulars of operating assets disposed off during the period are as follows:

Dn.e-;riprinn Cost Awumuloted Book Sole  Gain/ Mode of Particulars of Buyers
Depreciation Value Proceed |[loss) Dis-p-nsuﬂ
_Bi;:snl -
.................... LR —
Motor vehicles
Hyundoi Santra
Santra &0 488 118 599 481 Campary Policy Abeil Rashid Sheikh [Emplayes|
Santro A5 ABd 118 %9 48l Company Falicy Mohommad Loess (Erployee]
Sontra 564 507 57 4% 82 Megoliahon Qieama Bin Hilal
Mator Cycle 33 31 7 47 S| Company Palicy Faisal |[Employee|
Molor Cycle 3B 3l 7 3 A Compary Palicy Malik Muhommad Yasin [Enployee|
Mator Cyele K1 31 7 o Company Policy Shohid Mehmood (Emploves|
Motor Tyl 3B 3 z BN Campary Pelicy Ashig Hussein (Employee]
Matar Cycle i3 28 Fi i3 % Company Podicy Kashit H. Shoh (Empiayee)
Matar Cyele 33 78 ’ 3B Cempany Folicy Syed Ankeser Ali Pokistoni [Employee|
Mior Cycle 38 3l 7 s 3l Company Palicy Jia Amed [Employes|
Matar Cycle 35 28 7 i I8 Company Palicy Aoid Hussain (Employes)
Mator Cyele 335 L Z 5 2 Compary Palicy Tohooe Ahmed |Employes|
Motar Cycle 35 28 Z 5 Campany Poley Muhommad Shehzod (Employes)
Motar Tyce a5 28 7 i3 Campany Policy Muhammed Anwar [Employes)
Mator Cycle 35 28 7 KR Camgary Policy Mahammad Ramzan Shahid (Employves|
Metar Cycle 15 28 i 35 2B Company Policy Sohail John (Emplayee)
tatar Cyele 35 7 B 35 7 Company Policy Muhammad Glazafi Baig [Enployee|
Molor Cycle 38 3l 7 3 R Compary Palicy Adnan Saldar [Emplayes)
alor Cycle 38 k] 7 B Compary Palicy Mokammad Ashar (Employee|
Mator Cyele 35 27 8 5 Campary Policy Shuja Uddin [Emploves|
Total 2,392 1,978 414 1,963 1,549
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

STORES AND SPARES

Stores
Spares

less : Provision for obsclesence / slow moving stocks

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Manufacturing stock
Raw materials and components
Wark-in-process
Finished goods

Trading stock

Spare parts

Less : Provision for absolesence / slow maving stocks

SHORT TERM LOANS TO ASSOCIATED
UNDERTAKINGS - Considered good

Dewan Automotive Engineering Limited
Dewan Motors (Private) Limited

MNote June 30, June 30,
2015 2014
------ (Rs. in '000)------
20,427 | | 21486
50,970 L 54,813
71,397 76,299
_(5,064) {5064
66,333 71,235
144,225 | | 144225 |
17,932 | 64,889 |
162,157 209,114
28,869 29.520
191,026 238,634
(101,961) (95,244)
89,065 143,390 _
6.1 679,325 679,325
e 59,659 59 659
738984 738984

6.1 The company has charged markup on loans to associated undertakings carrying markup
@1% above the borrowing of the company. At the end of the period these loans carries
markup at the rate of 9.26% per annum.
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Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015
7. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances - Considered good
Suppliers and contractors
Considered good
Considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances
Employees

Sales tax and custom duty

Deposits
Margin against letters of guarantees
Others

Other receivables
Insurance
Markup on loans to associated undertakings (nofe &)

8. INVESTMENT - AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Investment in Ordinary shares of
Dewan Cement Limited (DCL) - Related party

27,968,445 ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each
[2014:27 968,445 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each)]

Change in the fair value of investments

Market value (Rupees per share)

Percentage of equity held

June 30, June 30,
2015 2014
------ (Rs. in '000)------

1,996

181,467

183,463

| [181,467)

T m 1,994
57 ] B85
. 6,927 14,414 |

728,840 [ _@5_0,41&_|

728,840

279,685

126,425
406,110

14.52

7.19%

279,685

(74,956
204,729

8.1 The market price of related party's share wherein company has investment shows increasing
trend from the date of balance sheet to the date the financial statements were authorized
for issue. The market price of DCL's share as of September 29, 2015 |[i.e. the date on
which the financial statements were authorised for issue) is Rs. 15.01 per share, thereby
increasing the market value of the investment by Rs.13.705 million.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended June 30, 2015

9. TAXATION
Income tax assessments of the company have been finalized upto and including the Tax year

2014 relating to income year ended June 30, 2014 and certain appeals for the Tax year
2008 , 2009 and 2010 are pending before the income tax appellate authorities.

10. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

MNote June 30, June 30,
2015 2014

Cash in hand 599 675
Cash at banks in current accounts 1m0 121,603 129315
122,202 129,990

10.1 One of the Company's current account has been blocked by the bank. The Company
has gone into litigation against this action of the bank demanding release of the blocked
amount. The matter is pending in the High Court of Sindh. Further, confirmation from
most of the banks are not received as the company is in litigation with banks,

11. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP-CAPITAL

June 30, June 30,
2015 2014 Note 2015 2014
(Mo of Shares in "ﬂﬂﬂ} ...... [RE. in 'mn] ......
105,065 105,065 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each fully poid in cosh 1,050,651 1,050,651
3,670 3,670 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each, issued as Fully
- _ poid bonus shares 3&,?92 36702
108,735 108,735 1,087,353 1,087,353
1.1 13,650,000 [2014: 13,650,000 shares are held by Reloted party
12. LONG TERM LOANS - secured
From banking companies and other financial institutions Y —
Allied Bank Limited - | 121 71,429 71,429
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - | 122 90,000 20,000
MNational Bank of Pakistan 12.3 62,500 62,500
NIB Bank | formerly PICIC) 12.4 | 110,000 110,000
Pak Oman Investment Company Limited 12.5 82,500 82,500
Saudi Pak Agricultural and Investment Company - |l 12.6 63,000 63,000
summit Limited 127 700,000 | | 700,000

1,179,429 1,179,429
Less:- Current portion shown under current liabilities 12.8 'l_,'l 79,429 1,179,42
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

12.1 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 2.5% per annum. Base rafe has been defined
as average rafe of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set at the last business
day before the installment date for the immediately preceding installment. Presently markup
on the finance works out to 14.51% (2014 : 14.51 %] per annum.

The loan was rescheduled during the year and is to be paid in seven equal monthly installments
commencing from June 29, 2008 and ending on December 31, 2008.

This loan is secured by way of parri passu charge over all present and future fixed assets
including land, building, plant and machinery of the Company.

12.2 The loan carries mark up at the base rn‘reglua 3.00% per annum, Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be setf on the last day of preceding
quarter. Presently markup on the finance works out to 15.01% (2014: 15.01%) per annum.

The loan is repayable in ten equal semi annual installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing from January 26, 2006 and ending on October 26, 201 OY

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu hypothecation charge and equitable mortgage over
fixed assets of the company.

12.3 The finance carries mark up af the base rate plus 2.50% per annum. Base rate has been
defined as average rate of ASK SIDE of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set on the
last dﬂg’ of preceding quarter. Presently markup on the finance works outto 14.51% (2014:
14.51%) per annum.

The loan was repayable in eight equal gucr’rerly installments commencing from January 13,
2006 and ending on October 13, 200

The loan was secured by First Pari Passu charge over plant and machinery and equitable
mortgage over land and building of the company.

12.4 The finance carries mark up at the base rate plus 4.00 % per annum. Base rate has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last business day at the beginnin
of each quarterly period. Presently markup on the finance works out to 16.01% (2014: 145.[)?
%) per annum.

The finance is repayable in twenty equal quarterly installments commencing from March 30,
2006 and ending on December 30, 2010

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over all the present and future fixed assets of
the company.

12.5 The finance carries mark up at the base rate plus 2.50% per annum. Base rate has been
defined as ASK rate of six months KIBOR prevailing on the last day of preceding semi annual
period, Presently markup on the finance works outto 14.51 % (2014 : 14.51 %] per annum.

The finance has been rescheduled and is o be paid in thirty three equal monthly installments
commencing from August 31, 2008 and ending on April 30, 2011.

The finance is secured by first charge over fixed assets of the company by way of hypothecation
of plant and machinery and equitable mortgage of land and building of the company.
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

12.6 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate ﬂFThe six months KIBOR. Base rate will be set first time on date of
disbursement and subsequently on January 1st and July 1st, Presently markup on the finance
works out to 15,01 % (2014:15.01%] per annum.

The loan is repayable in ten equal half yearly installments, with quarterly markup payments,
commencing ﬁom August 'Id,%ﬂf}? and encfirng on February 14, 2012,

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

12,7 The loan carries mark up at the base rate plus 3% per annum. Base rate has been defined
as average ASK rate of the six months KIBOR. Base rate will be reset on bi-annual basis i.e.

on January 1st and July 1st every year. Presently markup an the finance works out to 15.01
% (2014:15.01%) per annum,

The loan is repayable through monthly installments within five years including one year grace
period, markup shall continuously be paid on calendar quarter basis during grace period,

The loan is secured by First Pari Passu charge over fixed assets of the company.

12.8 This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs. 1,179.429 million. Banks/financial
institutions has filed suit in the High Court of gindh U/s 9 of Financial Institutions [Recovery
of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 for recovery through sale of company's assets. The company
is defending these cases. The outcome is awaited and it is expected that it will be in favour
of company as fully disclosed in note no. 18.4 to the financial Statements.

12.9 Since ’rF:je Company is in litigation with banks, comfirmation from most of them have not been
received .

13. LIABILITY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

June 30, June 30,
2015 2014

------ (Rs. in '000)------

Opening Balance 40,394 41,634
Payments - (1,240)
Current portion shown under current liabilities (40,394) (40,394)
3 June 30, 2015 _ June 30, 2014
Minimum lease Prasen! Minimum leose Present
Payments Value Payments Value
Not later than one year 41,162 40,394 42 402 41,634
Later than one year . ) - :
41,162 40,394 42, 402 41,63
Fayment - - [1.240] (1,240}
41,162 40,394 41,162 40,394
Financial charges _|768) - [768) :
40,394 40,394 40,394 40,394
Current portion shown

under current liabilities 13.1  (40,394) (40,394] 140,394 140,394

13.1 This includes overdue installments amounting to Rs. 40.394 million,

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 |39




g
.Y D A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY

-
£

Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015
Note June 30, June 30,

2015 2014
14. DEFERRED LIABILITES ==eees (Rs. in '000)------
Deferred taxation 14.1 - -
Staff gratuity 14.2 4,527 4,527
4,527 4,527
14.1 Deferred Taxation
Credit balance arising due to:
Accelerated tax depreciation allowances 220,805 242 .64
less: Debit balance arising due fo:
Gratuity 1 ,494" 1,539
Carry forward tax losses and others 1,117,082 | 1,238,826
1,118,576 1,240,365
Deferred tax assets (897,771)  (997,724)
Deferred tax asset not recognized 897,771 Q07,724
14.2 Staff gratuity "
Balance at the beginning of the period 4,527 4552
Less: Payments made during the period - _ 935
4,527 4,527

15. LOAN FROM DIRECTOR

The loan is unsecured and interest free. These will be paid as and when convenient to the
company. There is no fixed schedule and tenure for repayment of these loans. Owing to the
uncerfainties regarding remaining tenure of these loans and future cash flows, the amortised
cost cannot be ascertained and accordingly these loans have been carried at historical cost.

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors
Trade creditors 2,129,811 2,129,137
Accrued liabilities
Accrued expenses 160,490 110,292
Payable to provident fund 16.1 - 715
Unclaimed dividend 1,815 1,815
Sales tax payable 1 . _F0F
2,292,117 2,242,666
16.1 General Disclosures (Unaudited)
Size of fund 64,422 56126
Cost of investments 64,342 55,332
Fair value of investments 16,11 64,422 55.235
Percentage of investments 100% 99%
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

Interest | Morkup bearing )

Nonnterest | Markup bearing ~ Totol

Inferest/  Maturi ity after Maturity upta Maturity after Jume 30,
mark-up r':le mem;ﬂl?u Wﬂm Sub-total m reufh nnegw Sub-fotol 2015
[Rupees in 000]
ON-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
June 30, 2015
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Trade debfs - - - 21259 125 1959
loans to associofed undertakings 93 738,584 . 738 984 : - 738,984
havarces, deposts and olber receivanles ; - : 743 183 743183 TA3 83
Ivestment 404,110 405110 406,110
Cosh and bank balonces 3 - s 172,302 1700 12200
RO . T9M L3 93T 1082738
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Lang term loans [4.51-146.01 1179 426 - [ 179 459 : - 1,179429
Long ferm depass ; : ; . 16,700 16700 16,700
Trads and olber payabls : : 2,260,301 130301 2,200,301
Shoet term finances B742000 1141565 - 1141568 - - - 214,569
330868 - 330998 120300 16700 1307001 5,621,999
OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
Commiment in respect of latters of credi : . - .
Cuistanding bank guarantee . : . 233336 17000 150336 250,336
: 3 333 17,000 150,33 250,336
~ Interest | Markup bearing Non-Intesest | Markup bearing Tokal
Inferest/  Maturi ity after Maturity upte Maturity ofter June 30,
mark-up rI::ie mn;fwm Hﬂmyu Subrtotal umm;lwrm nriem;mr Subrtotal 2014
% {Rupees in ‘000)
ON-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
June 30, 2014
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Trade debts : : 3 24405 4405 24405
loans 1o ossocated undertakings 1396 738 964 i 738 584 : . 738,984
Advances, deposits ond oer receivbles - ; : 576 581 676681 676,681
|rwvestmiant 047 04719 204,729
Cash and bonk bolances : : ; 126,990 129590 129,990
TN . THOB TDISA0S 1035605 1,774,789
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Long ferm loans ERTETN] 1,175 428 ; 1179 424 ; ; - 1179429
l:mﬂ tarm geposit c = . ; 16700 15700 16,700
Trade ond ciher payables : : i 133941 C RN 2239409
Snort term Fnances 10932000 PR 2,141 56% I e 2,141,569
3370 598 2 3,320 G54 2H0 40 16700 2256129 5577128
QFF-BALANCE SHEET FINACIAL INSTRUMENTS
Commiment in raspect of letters of credil - ; . .
W 1700 2503% 25033

Qutstonding bank guaranlee

W 00 %03 2503%
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31.3.3 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is an amount for which an assets could be exchanged, or a liability seftled,
between knowledgeable willing parties in arm's length transaction, Consequently,
differences may arise between the carrying value and the fair value estimates.

As at the reporting date the fair value of all financial assets and liabilities are estimated
to approximate their carrying values.

32. Capital risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern in order fo provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order
to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures commensuration to the
circumstances,

Consistent with others in the industry, the company manages its capital risk by monitoring its debt
levels and liquid assets and keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of
the shareholder. Debt is caleulated as total borrowings ['long term loan' and short term borrowings'
as shown in the balance sheet]. total capital comprises shareholders' equity as shown in the
balance sheet under 'share capital and reserves',

33. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of persons employed as at year end were 88 [2014: 93] and the average number of
persons employed during the year were 91 | 2014: 185).

34. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on September 29, 2015 by the Board
of Directors of the company.

35. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the
purpose of appropriate presentation. Significant reclassifications/restatements were as follows,

Tax for the previous year has not been accounted for in the financial statements amounting to
Rs. 10.219 million which has been restated the comparatives figure of tax in the profit and loss
account and opening balance of the retained earnings by the same amount,
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DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2015

36.

Impacts on net loss of the company, earning per shares for the year ended June 30, 2014 and
shareholders ecjuify as of that date due to aformentioned reclassification/restatements of the

taxation are as follows:
2014
As Net Impact As
previous:’y of restatement Restated
reporte
--------------- (Rupees in ‘000)--------------
Effect on profit and loss
Increase in Loss (105,209 (10,219 (115,428)
Effect on Other Comprehensive income
Increase in Other comprehensive
loss net of tax (92,344 (10,219) (102,563)
Increase in equity
Increase in loss per share (0.97) (0.09) (1.06]
Effect on balance sheet
Reserves (3,339.213) (10,219) (3,349,432)
Advance tax 27 514 (10,219) 17,295
Share holders Equity {2,251,860) (10,219) (2,262,079
GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off fo the nearest thousand rupees.
Dewan Mohammad Yeusuf Famqui Haroon ;qbal

Chief Executive Driracter
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Pattern of Shareholding the Code of Corporate Governance
as at June 30, 2015

el Categories of Sharcholders SIT:r“:t:IFdfrs Numhelr::iti e Shnxhzflding
] Associated Companies ] 13,450,000 12.55%
2. NITandICP - 0.00%
3. Directars, CEO, their Spouses & Minor Children g 44,930,586 41.32%
4, Executives . 0.00%
5. Public Sector Companies & Corporations a7 3,205,531 2.85%
6. Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-Banking Finance
Companies, Insurance Companies, Modarbas & Mutual Funds 7 173,680 0.16%
7. Individuals 4,407 446775445 43.0%%
TOTAL | 4,471 108,735,242 _ 100.00%
DETAILS OF CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
3 ik Shorhoriant \ Number of 1015 | | cherehaiing
1. Associated Companies S
1.1 Dewan Sugar Mills Limited | 1 13,650,000 12.55%
1 13,650,000 12.55%
2. NIT and ICP - - -
3. Directors, CEO, their Spouses & Minor Children
Directors and CEO
3.1 Dewan Muhammad Yousuf Farcoqui 1 41,255,654 37.94%
3.2 Dewan Abdul Bagi Farooqui 1 2,505,682 2.30%
3.3 Dewan Abdul Rehman Farooqui ] 195,500 0.18%
3.4 Mr. Haroon Igbal 1 1,000 0.00%
3.5 Mr. Aziz ul Hag 1 500 0.00%
3.6 Mr. Waseem-ul-Haque Ansari 1 500 0.00%
3.7 Mr. Syed Muhammad Anwar i 1 500 0.00%
7 43,959,336 40.43%
4 Spouses of Directors and CEO =
4.1 Mrs. Hina Yousuf | ] 472,500 0.43%
4.2 Mrs. Sameena Rehman ] 498,750 0.46% |
2

Minor Children of Directors and CEQ

@71,250

0.89%

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF THE VOTING SHARES/ INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

B _— =

Mumber of Shares
hald

% of
[ Shareholding

I Dewan Muhammad Yousut Faroogui [ 41,255 654 7.94%
2 Dewan Sugar Mills Limited ] 13,650,000 12.55%
DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANTY BY DIRECTORS, CEO, CFO, COMPANY SECRETARY,

THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN

During the year under review, none of the CEO, CFO, Directors, Company Secretary, their spouses

and miner children have traded in the shares of the Company.
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

(Section 236(1) and 464)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

s
i
3.

Incorporation Mumber

MNome of the Company

Pattern of holding of the shares
held by the Shareholders as ot

"~ Mumber of
Sharcholders
42F |
492 101
10E1 501
1374 1,001
454 5,001
251 10,001
114 20,001
46 30,001
48 400001
I& 50,001
14 S0
20 TR0
7 20,000
12 20,001
16 10000
& F20,001
s 140,801
& | &0,001
& 180,501
2 200,001
2 220001
2 240001
) 260,001
2 280,001
I 300,001
5 350,001
3 400,001
| 50000
3 550,00
1 A00,001
1 &30, 000
1 A00,001
1 200,001
1 P00,C01
1 2,000,001
3 3.000,000
1 &, 000,001
1 14 G000
4,471

DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

0039756

Form 34

DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

30.06.2015

Shareholdings

100
500
1,000
5,000
10 GO0
20,000
30,000
40,000
50,000
G0, 000
70,000
80,000
20,000
100,000
120,000
140,000
F&0,000
1 80,000
200,000
F20, 000
240,000
260,000
F80.000
300,000
350,000
00,000
500,000
550,000
AO0,000
G50,000
FO0, 000
SO0, 000
PO, 00
2,000,000
3,000,000
B 000,000
14,000,000
AZ COG 000

TOTAL

Total Shares
held

Shores 13,734
Shores 214,639
Shores B4Q 315
Sheres 4 134,544
Shares 4,203 281
Shares 3,795,307
Shares 3,027 475
Shares 1,673,599
Eheres 2,315,799
Shares Q4 025
Shares 235,500
Shares 1,520,000
Shares &04,650
Shares 1,181,292
Shores 1,091,500
Shores FE0090
Shores 1,043,500
Shares 1,028 4604
Shares 1,148 500
Shares 415,000
Shares 433,000
Shares 498 182
Shares 540,000
Shares &00,000
Shares 04,000
Shores 1A% 000
Shores 2.357.500
Shores 550,00
Shores 1. 775,000
Shares 531 .':ll’]':'
Shares 684, 550
Shares 704,234
Shares 850,000
Shares 1,365 000
Shares 2,257 500
Shares 517 048
Shares 13,650,000
Shares A1 . 255 454
[ 108,735,242
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ﬁ%;'gﬁiYD A YOUSUF DEWAN COMPANY
b

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
(Section 236(1) and 464)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

5 | Categories of Shareholders

5.1 Directars, Chief Execufive Cfficer, their spouses and mincr children
5.2 Assaciotes Compenies, underlakings ond reloted parties
53  HMNITand ICF
5.4  Banks, Development Fingncial Insthufians, MenBanking Fingnce Companies
55  Insuronce Companies
56 Medorabos and Mutusl Funds
57 Shorehalders helding 5%
58  General Public
o. Local
b, Foreign
5%  Others lloint Stock Campanies, Brokrege Houses, Emplayees Funds & Trustees)

54] ANNUAL REPORT 2015

Shares held

Form 34

44 930,586
13,650,000

21 650

152,000
54,505,654

46,741,063
34,380
320550

Percentage |

41.32%

12 55%
(IR
0.02%
0.00%
0T d%

50.49%

42 59%
0.03%
295%




DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED

Form of Proxy

I/we
of being
a member (5] of DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED and holder of B
Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No./CDC Participant's ID and Account No.

= __hereby appoint

of

ot failing him -
of

who is alse member of DEWAN FAROOQUE MOTORS LIMITED vide Registered Folio
No./CDC Participant's ID and Account No. as my/our proxy to vote for

me/us and on my/our behalf at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Thursday, October 29, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. and my adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2015, AFFIX
REVENUE
STAMF
R5. 5/- R

Signature o
Witness: Witness:
Signature Signature

MName: = Hgme_‘ B

Address: Address;

IMPORTANT:

1. A proxy should also be o member of the campany.

2. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote oll mesfing, may appoint ancther member as his/har praxy fo atend and vote
instead of him/her

3. Proxies, In order to be effective, must be received by the Cempany, duly campleted, at our Shares Regisrar Transler Agent BMF Consultants
Pokistan [Private) Limited, locoted af Anum Estate Building, Raom # 301 & 311, 3cd Fizar, 49, Darul Anum Saciety, Main Shohrah-a-
Faisal, Adjacent ta Baloch Colany Bridge, Karachi, Pokistan, not loter than 48 haurs befare the mesting

4. Further Instructions for CDC Account holders:

| In eose of individuel, the occount holdar ar sub-occoont holder, and for the person whose securities are in group occount and their
registration details ere uplonded as per the requlations, shall the nrowy form os per the above requirements.,

il Twa perans, whose names, addresses, and CMNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the farm, shall witness fhe proxy.
it} Atesled copies of CNIC or passpart of the beneficial owners and proxy shall be furnished alongwith the proxy farm

¥l The proxy shall produce his/her sriginal CNIC or angingl of the fme of mesfing.

¥ In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directars' resclution/power of attarney, olongwith the specimen signetyre of the namines,
shall be produced {unless it haos been provided earlios) alengwith the: proxy form ro the Compeny
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